
Regular Board Meeting Agenda January 16, 2024 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  
(209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org

DIRECTORS 
Roger Golden, President 

Bob Vezina, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Darlene DeBaldo

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
JANUARY 16, 2024, 2:00 PM 

LOCATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS FITNESS CENTER 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time
to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was
noticed on the agenda

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of December 2023.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held December 19, 2023.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.

a) Update on the Purchase and Installation of Neighborhood Watch Signs
b) Review of a Public Information Document to be Published Regarding the Role and Responsibilities

of the Copper Valley CSD
c) Consideration of a Consulting Services Agreement for General Management Services in Lieu of the

Current Employment of a General Manager
8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS

Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda.

a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report

9. ADJOURNMENT
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the
meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Regular Board Meeting MINUTES DECEMBER 19, 2023 
 

 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Bob Vezina

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

DECEMBER 19, 2023, 2:00 PM 
LOACATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS CENTER 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 1:59pm 
2. ROLL CALL President DeBaldo, Vice President Golden, Director Albertson, Director Coleman, Director Vezina, 

General Manger Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager Hebard 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA None  

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT   
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR   

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of November 2023.   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held November 21, 2023.  

Vice President Golden makes a motion to accept the consent calendar for the month of December, Director Albertson 
seconds. Motion passes unanimously 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
.  

a) Consideration of purchase and installation of Neighborhood Watch Signs 

Motion made by Director Albertson to approve a budget of $820.00 for the purchase and installation of 
Neighborhood Watch signs, second made by Director Coleman, motion passes unanimously 

b) Election of Board officers for 2024  

President DeBaldo makes a motion to nominate Vice President Golden as new President for 2024, Director 
Vezina seconds, motion passes unanimously 

Vice President Golden makes a motion to nominate Director Vezina as new Vice President for 2024, Director 
Coleman seconds, motion passes unanimously 

c) Adoption of a Resolution Approving Amendments to the District Personnel Policy to Reflect the 
Previously Approved Revised health and Wellness Benefits and the Addition of Administrative 
Leave 

Director Vezina makes a motion of Adoption of a Resolution Approving Amendments to the District Personnel 
Policy to Reflect the Previously Approved Revised health and Wellness Benefits and the Addition of 
Administrative Leave, Director Albertson seconds. Motion passes unanimously  

 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT  2:30pm 
 
. 

 

       

Page 16



  BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

 
TO: CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE: January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: 7b) Review of a Public Information Document to be Published Regarding the Role and 
Responsibilities of the Copper Valley CSD 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
This item is for Board information and input, no action is required 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Director Vezina reached out with a suggestion that the District produce an information piece to be 
distributed in a newsletter to homeowners.  Attached is a document describing how and why the CSD 
was formed, the services we provide, our board and staff, in addition to how the services are funded. 
To keep the document short, hyperlinks are provided to more information including our 2018 
Municipal Service Review, boundary map, government code, the board, staff and finance pages of our 
website.  
 
The text will be formatted and pasted into an attractive style for distribution.  Input is appreciated on 
its readability whether we distribute the whole document with hyperlinks or break into subject pieces 
for back to back distributions, or distribute and posting as a “did you know” or FAQ document style.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 17



(hyperlinks included throughout)  

Copper Valley Community Services District (CVCSD or District) was formed in 1995 as the 
Saddle Creek Community Services District.  Saddle Creek’s original developers, Hass & 
Haney, set up their planned development with a local government structure called a 
community services district, or CSD, formed pursuant to California State Law. A CSD form 
of government was chosen to allow for the ef�icient expansion of public services as the 
Saddle Creek Speci�ic Plan allowed for the construction of between 1,213 and 1,650 
residential units, which would have resulted in a population of 3,894.   

Within a speci�ied boundary, CVCSD is currently approved to provide road maintenance, 
storm drain maintenance, street lighting maintenance, landscaping of public areas, weed 
control and trail/�ire break maintenance, access gate control, and mosquito abatement 
(which includes monitoring of wildlife and wetland easements). CSDs are a very �lexible 
form of local government able to provide a wide variety of additional public services if 
needed by the community including broadband internet, solid waste, police and �ire 
protection, airport, recreation and parks, library services, ambulance service, 
transportation, graf�iti abatement, �lood protection, weed abatement, hydroelectric power, 
among various other services. A Municipal Services Review (MSR) is completed every �ive 
years to ensure the ef�iciency of and need for the District’s services.   

The District’s Board consists of �ive Directors elected to four-year terms. General district 
elections are held in even numbered years. The Board of Directors sets the direction and 
policy of CVCSD, and state law delegates responsibility for the day-to-day management of 
the District to a General Manager.  The District currently employs a General Manager, Of�ice 
Manager, Site Manager, Site Supervisor and four Landscape Maintenance workers.   

Regular Board meetings are open to the public and held on the third Tuesday of each 
calendar month beginning at 2:00 pm in the Sports Fitness Center located on Saddle Creek 
Drive.  Meeting agenda materials are uploaded to the district website in advance and you 
can sign up to receive them.  Meeting materials are also available upon request by email. 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board on all matters they deem of 
importance to the community and District. 

The District operates on a July 1 – June 30 �iscal year and is funded almost entirely by 
special taxes levied on each parcel of land within CVCSD, as approved by the voters in 2018 
(Measure A).  The 2023/24 �iscal year budget estimates special tax revenue of $1,554,873, 
reserves and the use of remaining loan proceeds totaling $206,042, and total expenses of 
$1,761,000.  Within the budget, CVCSD has programmed $300,200 in sidewalk 
replacements and road improvements, as well as gate access improvements for safety.  

Your CVCSD Board of Directors has given very clear direction to management – Copper 
Valley asphalt condition are to be in good to very good condition at all times.  The District 
will maintain safe, attractive roads and common areas, as well as keep mosquitos under 
control at all times.  We are meeting that challenge!      

Page 18

https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayexpandedbranch.xhtml?tocCode=GOV&division=3.&title=6.&part=&chapter=&article=
https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/files/9d48cd3de/Boundaries.pdf
https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/files/eb3d09d80/draft-2018-msr-and-soi.pdf
https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/board-members
https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/staff
mailto:coppervalleycsd@gmail.com
https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/financials


  BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

 
TO: CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE: January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: 7c) Consideration of a Consulting Services Agreement for General Management 
Services in Lieu of the Current Employment of a General Manager 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
I move to direct the General Manager to prepare a consulting services agreement and fee proposal 
for consideration by the Board. 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
During the General Manager’s performance evaluation, there was discussion of the potential benefits 
of reentering into a consulting agreement for management services versus having the GM as a regular 
employee.  After much contemplation and evaluation, I have determined that reestablishing the 
consulting relationship is desired versus increased salary as an employee. If agreeable with the Board, 
I will prepare our standard consulting agreement and fee proposal of $82,000 annually which will be 
covered by the $79,792 included for GM salary in the current budget.  This will result in an annual 
cost savings to the District of approximately $6,400.   
 
Current salary: 

1. Salary $78,594 
2. Taxes $6,124.45 
3. Total = $84,718.45 

  
5% increase from current salary: 

1. Salary $82,524 
2. Taxes $6,425.09 
3. Total = $88,949.09 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 19


	January 16, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Item 6a Treasurer's Report
	December meeting minutes
	ITEM 7b) Information document
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:
	BACKGROUND:

	ITEM 7c Consulting Agreement
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:
	BACKGROUND:




